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PRODUCING DEPARTMENT October 2, 1980 TEXACO 1nc.
WEST UNITED STATES P. O. BOX 2100
DENVER pIvISION DENVER, COLORADO 80201

COPY OF WIRELINE LOGS FOR
#1 AZTEC NAVAJO A
T32N, R18W, SECTION 36

State of New Mexico

0i1 & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

In regards to your recent letter requesting copies of the wireline logs for

the above-mentioned well. We have no records kept on this well; Texaco no
longer operates this well. It is recommended the current operator be contacted
to obtain a copy of the wireline logs.

Our search revealed that Aztec 0il1 and Southern 0i1 were previous operators
to Texaco.

Please advise if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

7 7z
G. L. Eaton
District Superintendent
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